
 
 
 
175 Science Parkway, Rochester, New York 14620 USA 
(585) 242-9600 Phone 
(585) 242-9620 Fax 
November 9th, 2005 
 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
U.S.A. 
 
Subject:  E5MDS-EL806,  EZNET  FCC Class 2 Permissive change for new antenna 

addition 
 
Applicant: Microwave Data Systems Inc. 
Product:  EL806 Data Transceiver 
Model:  EZNET  
FCC ID: E5MDS-EL806  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 This FCC Class 2 permissive change is being requested due to MDS integrating the 
“Limited Modular Approval” E5MDS-EL806 transceiver inside a MAXRAD 9dBi panel 
antenna, and designed an interface circuit board with a Power Over Ethernet connection. 
This Panel antenna was not initially listed on the EL806 LMA grant.  

All FCC testing to show compliance has been completed and is being submitted with 
this Class 2 change request. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at 585 242-8440: 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Dennis McCarthy 
Agency Compliance Engineer 
Microwave Data Systems 
175 Science Parkway 
Rochester NY 14620 
Phone (585) 242-8440 
Email dmccarthy@microwavedata.com 


